
NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

M E M O R A N D U M 

 

 

TO:  Robyn Burke, President 

  Members of the School Board  

THROUGH: David Vadiveloo, Chief School Administrator 

FROM: Bobby Bolen, Human Resources Director 

DATE: May 4, 2023 

SUBJECT: SY 2023-2024 Rehire Certified    Memo No: SB23-170 

          Contract Recommendations     (Action Item) 

NSBSD Strategic Plan:  

3.1 Hiring & Recruiting: Improve the hiring and on-boarding process for all employees. 

Issue Summary:  

According to Board Policy, contract issuance for Certified staff is accepted by the Superintendent 

and brought to the School Board for approval. These are rehire contract recommendations for 

SY2023-2024 

SY 2023-2024 Rehire Certified Contract Recommendations: 

 

NAME POSITION DEPARTMENT 

Bolen, Robert Chief Operating Officer Administration 

Mulvenon, Tracy Assistant Superintendent Administration 

Roth, Lori Director Student Services 
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Bobby Bolen (May 4, 2023 21:03 EDT)

Bobby.Bolen@nsbsd.org
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David Vadiveloo (May 4, 2023 22:19 AKDT)
David Vadiveloo
david.vadiveloo@nsbsd.org
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